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Dear Sir

My firm, Annand Alcock Urban Design, has been carrying out a number of studies for Canterbury Council
including the “Canterbury 10 Centres Study” and resudentlal reviews for nominated re3|dentrat S|tes in close
proximity to the major centres : :

The "Canterbury 10 Centres Study” entalled us examlnlng expansmn opportunltles for town centres in
Canterbury including Punchbowl.

~ As part of this process we have mvest:gated the Punchbowl RSL Club 31te and adjoining lands and saw this
site as of considerable s:gmfrcance in thls context because of its saze and proxmlty to the Punchbowl Town
Centre. _ '

We have recommended to Council that this site be rezoned to permrt mixed-use development comprising '
- . retaifcommercial development and medium density housmg to expand and support the growth of the
. Punchbowl Town Centre. :

'Thus we would be supportlve of the rezoning of this site for such purposes in I|ne with the new DCP :
developed forthis area. . . .

Such a rezoning would be conS|stent W|th the evolvmg strateglc framework for Punchbowl and the wider
_Canterbury LGA. .

Yours faithfully

Peter Annand
. Director
Annand.Alcock Urban De3|gn




